
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Wall, Conor [Conor-Wall@golder.com] 
24 August 2010 17:21 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
100824 CAW to EB: Article 14 request regarding Waste Licence No. WO254-01 

Hi Eva 

I refer to our telephone conversation earlier today. As discussed, we are currently preparing a response to your 
Article 14 request dated 30th July 2010 (W0254-01- Cemex ROI Ltd.), and as agreed we will submit a response to 
your request in the coming weeks. If you have any queries, please do not hesitate in contacting me here at the 
office. 

Kind regards 

Conor 

Conor Wall (M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.) I Principal I Golder Associates Ireland Ltd. 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland 
T: +353 45 87 441 1 I D: +353 45 87441 1 I F: +353 45 87 4549 I M: +353 87 205 9354 I E: Conor Wall@qolder.com 1 
www.nolder.com 

Work Safe, Home Safe 

Registered in Ireland Registration No. 297875 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare 
Directors: M. Maher, J. Jones (British), M. Gilligan (British), M. Patterson (British), D. Andreis (Italian), A. Harris 

Winner of Environmental Due Diligence Advisor of the Year, UK 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messagelabs.com/email 
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Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wall, Conor [Conor-Wall@golder.com] 
23 July 2010 12:05 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
Brian Downes 
100723 CW to EPA: Request for Article 14 

Eva 

I refer to my email dated 14fh July 2010. As agreed with you, we are expecting the Article 14 notice to be issued before next 
Friday 30th July 2010, or before this date if possible. Please ensure that this schedule is adhered to, as we are now waiting over 
19 months for the Agency to act on this application. 

If you have any queries, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

Kind regards 

Conor 

Conor Wall (MSc., Dip. EIA Man.) 1 Principal I Golder Associates Ireland Ltd, 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland 
T: +353 45 87 441 1 1 D: +353 45 87441 1 1 F: +353 45 87 4549 I M: +353 87 205 9354 I E: Conor Wall@qolder.com I 
www.nolder.com 

Work Safe, Home Safe 

Registered in Ireland Registration No. 297875 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare 
Directors: M. Maher, J. Jones (British), M. Gilligan (British), M. Patterson (British), D. Andreis (Italian), A. Harris 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messaaelabs.com/email 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wall, Conor [Conor-Wall@golder.com] 
22 September 2009 09:25 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
Brian Downes 
090922 C W  to EB Waste Licence No. WO254-01 

Ewa 

Thank you for your note. I understand you are on a priority project, however the Applicant needs to press ahead 
with this restoration development. Can you please provide some kind of timeline as to when you intend dealing 
with this application. The Agency now has this application for 9 % months. We  are eager to move on this as the 
planning permission is likely to be granted in the next two months. 

I look forward to your response with a timetable with when you intend dealing with this application. 

Kind regards 

Conor 

- = ;  - I  ~ i I_ - I -  - ~ ”- -- - ~ ~ ” _ _  I -  _ -  
From: Ewa Ba bia rczyk [ mailto: E. Ba bia rczyk@epa. ie] 
Sent: 21 September 2009 15:56 
To: Wall, Conor 
Subject: RE: 090917 CW to EB Waste Licence No. WO254-01 

Conor, 

In relation to our phone conversation yesterday and your email below, I appreciate your need for the issue of the 
waste licence for the Cemex Limited for their facility at Blackhall, Walshestown, Tipperkevin and Bawnoge, Co. 
Kildare. 

However, I am currently otherwise engaged on a priority project. 

After this I intend to deal with your application at my earliest opportunity. 

Regards, 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
lnspector 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
Environmental Protection Agency 
PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
Wexford 

Tel: +353 53 9 160662 
Fax: +353 53 9160699 
E. Babiarczvk@epa. ie 

From: Wall, Conor [mailto:Conor~Wall@golder.com] 
Sent: 18 September 2009 16:23 
To: Ewa Babiarczyk 
Cc: Brian Downes 
Subject: 090917 CW to EB Waste Licence No. WO254-01 

Eva 
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@ffLIc&yI 
Ewa Babiarczyk 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Wall, Conor [Conor-Wall@golder.com] 
18 September 2009 16:23 
Ewa Babiarczyk 
Brian Downes 
090917 CW to EB Waste Licence No. WO254-01 

Eva 

I look forward to a response next week regarding the status of this licence application. The Applicant is eager to 
move on this, as we are expecting a decision regarding planning permission in the next 8 weeks. 

J 

Kind regards 

Conor 

Conor Wall (M.Sc., Dip. EIA Man.) I Principal I Golder Associates Ireland 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road, Naas, Co. Kildare, Ireland 
T: +353 45 87 441 1 I D: +353 45 87441 1 I F: +353 45 87 4549 I M: +353 87 205 9354 I E: Conor Wall@qolder.com I 
www.aolder.com 

Work Safe, Home Safe 

Registered in Ireland Registration No. 297875 
Town Centre House, Dublin Road Naas Co. Kildare 
Directors: M. Gilligan, M. L. J. Maher, G.F. Parker, C. Wall, D. Andreis (Italy) 
VAT No.: 8297875W 

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
For more information please visit http://www.messaaelabs.com/email 
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